

ALUMNAE ASSOCIATION AWARDS

CONTENTS

LEADERSHIP AWARDS
HOUSING AWARDS
PROGRAMMING AWARDS

COMMUNICATIONS AWARDS

CHAPTER PERFORMANCE AWARDS

FINANCIAL AWARDS

ACADEMIC AWARDS

PHILANTHROPY AWARDS

RECRUITMENT AWARDS

ADVISOR AWARDS



Alumnae Awards

ALUMNAE APPRECIATION AWARD

This award recognizes alumnae who have given volunteer hours to Alpha Xi Delta at the local level.

RECIPIENT

Jennifer Treadwell, Georgia Tech '89

ALUMNAE ASSOCIATION EXCELLENCE AWARD (HIGHEST HONORS AND HONORS)

The Fraternity honors its alumnae associations that provide a year of programming and Sisterhood for alumnae members, support to the Alpha Xi Delta Foundation, and service to the community. Award winners are determined based on the submission of the Alumnae Association Annual Report due May 1.

ALUMNAE ASSOCIATION EXCELLENCE AWARD

Bloomington-Normal, IL Chicago Northwest Suburban, IL Orlando, FL Philadelphia, PA Pikes Peak Area, CO Pinellas County, FL Tucson, AZ

ALUMNAE ASSOCIATION EXCELLENCE AWARD WITH HONORS

Atlanta South Metro, GA Birmingham, AL Chesapeake, MD Chicago North Shore, IL Cincinnati, OH Dallas, TX Dayton, OH Denver, CO Indianapolis, IN

ALUMNAE ASSOCIATION EXCELLENCE AWARD WITH HIGH HONORS

Atlanta North Metro, GA Northern Virginia, VA Pittsburgh, PA Sacramento, CA

Leadership Awards

CIVIC ENGAGEMENT AND CIVIC LEADERSHIP AWARD

The keeping and care of our communities is essential to ensuring a place where people can grow, learn and live. A component of Alpha Xi Delta's mission is: "Instill community responsibility." This award seeks to recognize chapters, associations, and individuals that have contributed to their community in a meaningful way. Community is not defined by strict boundaries, rather community can mean something different to different people. Examples could be: assisting in voting efforts, organizing a community clean-up event, running/sitting on town council, advocating for marginalized populations, advancing equity in your chapter or community to name a few! This list is not exhaustive.

RECIPIENTS

Epsilon Omicron, Oklahoma State University Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University Emily Myrick, *Oklahoma State '22*

Housing Awards

THE "GRACIOUS AND KINDLY HEARTS" HOUSING AWARD

The Alpha Xi Delta National Housing Corporation established this award to recognize the housed and unhoused chapters that exemplify chapter graciousness, practice hospitality to each other and visitors to the chapter facility and on campus, and whose members have best acquired the art of living and working together.

RECIPIENT

Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology

Programming Awards

COLLABORATIVE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING AWARD

The Collaborative Educational Programming Award celebrates chapters who meaningfully collaborate with other entities to host educational programming that connects back to the mission, values, or history of Alpha Xi Delta.

RECIPIENT

Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology

"INTO LIVING REALITY" RITUAL AWARD

As Alpha Xi Deltas, our Ritual and its tenets are central to our purpose and who we are. The Into Living Reality award is designed to recognize chapters that exemplify a continued reflection and education of Alpha Xi Delta Ritual and values through incorporating continued and consistent education and reflection of our Ritual and values through events, activities, or other creative initiatives.

RECIPIENT

Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University

Communication Awards

SOCIAL MEDIA ENGAGEMENT AWARD

This category judges on the successful use and engagement of a chapter's social media platforms, regardless of chapter size and number of platforms used. Judges will analyze engagement on a broad scale. Entries are judged on analytics and insights provided by applicants, and samples should be also submitted to illustrate success.

RECIPIENTS

First Place: Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology Second Place: Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University Third Place: Epsilon Omicron, Oklahoma State University

OUTSTANDING CHAPTER NEWSLETTER AWARD

For the chapter that best informs their alumnae, parents and/or family about the chapter's activities through a newsletter. This award is graded based on content and format. Digital copies uploaded to the form are preferred.

RECIPIENTS

First Place: Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology Second Place: Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University

PUBLIC RELATIONS INSPIRATION AWARDS

Public Relations Inspiration Awards recognize the outstanding public relations efforts of chapters and alumnae associations and their positive promotion of Alpha Xi Delta on their campus or within their community. This award is divided into two categories: Overall Promotion of Alpha Xi Delta and Promotion of an Event.

The Overall Promotion award recognizes outstanding efforts in a chapter's overall promotion of Alpha Xi Delta. Chapters must submit evidence of at least four different public relations efforts on their campus or in their community to be considered for this award.

The Promotion of an Event award recognizes an outstanding effort in promoting a single Alpha Xi Delta sponsored event.

OVERALL PROMOTION RECIPIENT

Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University

PROMOTION OF AN EVENT RECIPIENTS

First Place: Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology Second Place: Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University

Third Place: Iota Psi, Franklin & Marshall College

Chapter Performance Awards

ORDER OF THE QUILL

The Order of the Quill Award recognizes chapters for excellence in sound management practices with emphasis in the areas of communication, financial management, and operational management. This award is based on chapter reporting and the Double Blue and Gold Standard (DBGS). The Awards Committee will be presented with chapter promptness percentage and DBGS criteria information to determine percentages.

RECIPIENTS

Alpha Kappa, Kansas State University
Omega, Stetson University
Iota Chi, Temple University
Gamma Phi, East Carolina University
Theta Gamma, University of Delaware
Delta Gamma, University of Nebraska-Kearney
Epsilon Alpha, University of Wisconsin- Eau Claire

XI ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

The Xi Achievement Award recognizes chapters for superior achievement in living the mission and vision of Alpha Xi Delta.

XI ACHIEVEMENT RECIPIENTS

Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology Theta Gamma, University of Delaware

XI ACHIEVEMENT CERTIFICATE OF MERIT RECIPIENTS

Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University

XI ACHIEVEMENT FOR ADVISORY EXCELLENCE

This award recognizes the chapter advisory boards of Xi Achievement winning chapters.

RECIPIENTS

Tammy Purves, *Georgia Tech '86* Advisor to Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology

Sharon Richardson, *Texas '75* Advisor to Theta Gamma, University of Delaware

Fi. KAT

Financial Awards

KATHRYN FAUL WALLACE AWARD

The Kathryn Faul Wallace award will be presented to a Finance and Operations Advisor each year who has contributed the most to the financial stability and success of the chapter they are advising.

RECIPIENT

Kristin Stuedle, *Western Kentucky '88* Advisor to Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University

FINANCIAL EXCELLENCE AWARD AND FINANCIAL EXCELLENCE CERTIFICATE OF MERIT

This award is awarded to the chapters that show outstanding fiscal responsibility through reporting, preparation and monitoring of budget, prompt payment by the chapter and its members, and utilization of tools and resources to fiscally manage chapter operations. Monthly reports and the Double Blue and Gold Standard are used to identify award recipients.

FINANCIAL EFFICIENCY AWARD RECIPIENTS

Alpha Kappa, Kansas State University Beta Mu, Bowling Green State University Delta Epsilon, University of New Orleans Area Delta Gamma, University of Nebraska at Kearney Delta Nu, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Epsilon Alpha, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire Iota Nu, Monmouth University Iota Upsilon, Southern Illinois University-Edwardsville Theta, University of Wisconsin-Madison Theta Rho, California State University-San Marcos Theta Sigma, University of Central Florida Theta Xi, Florida International University Zeta Lambda, Texas Wesleyan University Zeta Upsilon, Alma College

FINANCIAL EFFICIENCY CERTIFICATE OF MERIT RECIPIENTS

Beta Alpha, University of Texas at Austin Beta Eta, University of Maryland-College Park Beta Tau, Kent State University

Beta Xi, Marietta College

Delta Alpha, University of Wisconsin-La Crosse

Delta Chi, University of Northern Iowa

Epsilon Iota, Newberry College

Epsilon Pi, Jacksonville State University

Epsilon Theta, West Liberty University

Eta, Syracuse University

Gamma, University of Mount Union

Gamma Nu, Southeast Missouri State University

Gamma Omega, Henderson State University

Gamma Tau, Ohio Northern University

Iota Alpha, George Mason University

Iota Chi, Temple University

Iota Kappa, Idaho State University

Kappa, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Omega, Stetson University

Phi, Albion College

Psi, The Ohio State University

Sigma, University of Iowa

Tau, University of New Hampshire

Theta Beta, Sonoma State University

Theta Chi, University of Toledo

Theta Gamma, University of Delaware

Theta Nu, Elon University

Theta Omicron, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Univ.-

Daytona Beach

Theta Phi, University of Alabama at Birmingham

Theta Zeta, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Univ.-Prescott

Zeta Rho, North Carolina State University

Zeta Theta, Wright State University

Academic Awards

RANKING #1 ON CAMPUS FOR SPRING 2023 TERM

For chapters demonstrating outstanding academic achievement. The Academic Standing Report is used to identify award recipients.

RECIPIENTS

Beta Upsilon, University of Rhode Island Delta Zeta, LIU Post Epsilon Theta, West Liberty University Iota, West Virginia University Iota Alpha, George Mason University Iota Eta, University of Texas at El Paso Iota Kappa, Idaho State University Iota Zeta, Wingate University Zeta Upsilon, Alma College

RANKING #1 ON CAMPUS FOR FALL 2023 TERM

For chapters demonstrating outstanding academic achievement. The Academic Standing Report is used to identify award recipients.

RECIPIENTS

Delta Kappa, Slippery Rock University
Epsilon Eta, South Dakota State University
Epsilon Psi, Boise State University
Gamma Beta, Marshall University
Gamma Omega, Henderson State University
Theta Psi, Dartmouth College
Theta Zeta, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Univ.-Prescott

3.0 OR ABOVE FOR FALL 2023 TERM

For chapters demonstrating outstanding academic achievement. A chapter receiving both will only receive the award for both and not separate awards for fall and spring. The Academic Standing Report is used to identify award recipients.

RECIPIENTS

Beta Eta, University of Maryland - College Park
Beta Theta, Michigan State University
Delta Sigma, Ferris State University
Eta, Syracuse University
Gamma Beta, Marshall University
Gamma Tau, Ohio Northern University
Gamma Upsilon, University of Georgia
Iota Beta, California State University, Stanislaus
Gamma Omega, Henderson State University
Iota Upsilon, Southern Illinois Univ. Edwardsville
Theta Delta, Towson University
Theta Theta, Brooklyn College
Theta Upsilon, Youngstown State University
Zeta Eta, West Chester University
Zeta Theta, Wright State University

3.0 OR ABOVE FOR SPRING 2023 TERM

For chapters demonstrating outstanding academic achievement. A chapter receiving both will only receive the award for both and not separate awards for fall and spring. The Academic Standing Report is used to identify award recipients.

RECIPIENTS

Alpha Beta, Cornell University Beta Pi, Indiana University Delta, Bethany College Delta Lambda, Rochester Institute of Technology Delta Zeta, LIU Post Gamma Delta, University of Nebraska Omaha Gamma Sigma, Thiel College Gamma Zeta, Eastern Michigan University Iota Chi, Temple University Iota Kappa, Idaho State University Iota Psi, Franklin & Marshall College Omega, Stetson University Theta, University of Wisconsin - Madison Theta Epsilon, Marquette University Theta Gamma, University of Delaware Theta Nu, Elon University Theta Pi, Christian Brothers University Zeta, Wittenberg University Zeta Iota, Lyon College Zeta Lambda, Texas Wesleyan University

Academic Awards

SPRING 2023 AND FALL 2023: CHAPTER GPA 3.0 OR HIGHER

For chapters demonstrating outstanding academic achievement. A chapter receiving both will only receive the award for both and not separate awards for fall and spring. The Academic Standing Report is used to identify award recipients.

RECIPIENTS

Alpha Eta, Purdue University

Alpha Kappa, Kansas State University

Beta Alpha, University of Texas

Beta Epsilon, Monmouth College

Beta Lambda, Pennsylvania State University

Beta Mu, Bowling Green State University

Beta Sigma, West Virginia Wesleyan College

Beta Tau, Kent State University

Beta Upsilon, University of Rhode Island

Beta Xi, Marietta College

Delta Alpha, University of Wisconsin - La Crosse

Delta Chi, University of Northern Iowa

Delta Epsilon, University of New Orleans

Delta Gamma, University of Nebraska Kearney

Delta Kappa, Slippery Rock University

Delta Nu, Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Delta Tau, University of Wisconsin Oshkosh

Delta Xi, Georgia State University

Epsilon, University of South Dakota

Epsilon Eta, South Dakota State University

Epsilon Iota, Newberry College

Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University

Epsilon Lambda, Rider University

Epsilon Nu, University of Hartford

Epsilon Omicron, Oklahoma State University

Epsilon Pi, Jacksonville State University

Epsilon Psi, Boise State University

Epsilon Rho, University of Southern Maine

Epsilon Theta, West Liberty University

Gamma, University of Mount Union

Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology

Gamma Nu, Southeast Missouri State University

Gamma Phi, East Carolina University

Gamma Theta, East Tennessee State University

Iota, West Virginia University

Iota Alpha, George Mason University

Iota Delta, University of Central Oklahoma

Iota Epsilon, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Iota Mu, Lycoming College

Iota Nu, Monmouth University

Iota Omega, The College of New Jersey

Iota Pi, Coastal Carolina University

Iota Rho, DePaul University

Iota Xi, Worcester Polytechnic Institute

Iota Zeta, Wingate University

Kappa, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

Kappa Alpha, Kennesaw State University

Kappa Beta, Texas Tech University

Kappa Gamma, University of South Carolina

Nu, University of Washington

Phi, Albion College

Pi, Ohio University

Rho, University of Nebraska - Lincoln

Sigma, University of Iowa

Tau, University of New Hampshire

Theta Alpha, Millersville University

Theta Lambda, Southwestern University

Theta Chi, University of Toledo

Theta Omega, New Mexico State University

Theta Omicron, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Univ.

Theta Phi, University of Alabama at Birmingham

Theta Psi, Dartmouth College

Theta Rho, California State University San Marcos

Theta Sigma, University of Central Florida

Theta Zeta, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Univ.-Prescott

Zeta Chi, University of North Carolina Wilmington

Zeta Nu, Miami University

Zeta Rho, North Carolina State University

Zeta Upsilon, Alma College

Zeta Xi, Auburn University

RANKING #1 AND CGPA 3.0 OR HIGHER FOR SPRING 2023 AND FALL 2023

RECIPIENTS

Beta Psi, Carroll University Epsilon Alpha, University of Wisconsin - Eau Claire Iota Lambda, St. Norbert College Theta Beta, Sonoma State University Theta Xi, Florida International University

Academic Awards

NEW MEMBER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

This award is given to chapters with New Member groups of 10 or more achieving a group GPA of at least a 3.0 are eligible to receive this award. The Academic Standing Report is used to identify award recipients.

FALL 2023 RECIPIENTS

Alpha Eta, Purdue University Alpha Kappa, Kansas State University Beta Alpha, University of Texas Beta Tau, Kent State University Beta Theta, Michigan State University Beta Upsilon, University of Rhode Island Beta Xi, Marietta College Delta Chi, University of Northern Iowa Delta Gamma, University of Nebraska Kearney Delta Xi, Georgia State University Epsilon Alpha, University of Wisconsin - Eau Claire Epsilon Eta, South Dakota State University Epsilon Omicron, Oklahoma State University Epsilon Psi, Boise State University Gamma Beta, Marshall University Gamma Nu, Southeast Missouri State University Gamma Phi, East Carolina University Gamma Tau, Ohio Northern University Gamma Theta, East Tennessee State University Gamma Upsilon, University of Georgia Iota Epsilon, University of Nevada, Las Vegas Iota Pi, Coastal Carolina University Iota Rho, DePaul University Iota Upsilon, Southern Illinois Univ. Edwardsville Iota Xi, Worcester Polytechnic Institute Rho, University of Nebraska - Lincoln Sigma, University of Iowa Tau, University of New Hampshire Theta Beta, Sonoma State University Theta Chi, University of Toledo Theta Omicron, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Univ.-Dayota Beach Theta Phi, University of Alabama at Birmingham Theta Psi, Dartmouth College Theta Sigma, University of Central Florida Theta Theta, Brooklyn College Theta Zeta, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Univ.-Prescott

Zeta Chi, University of North Carolina Wilmington

Zeta Omega, University of West Georgia

Zeta Upsilon, Alma College

SPRING 2023 RECIPIENTS

Alpha Beta, Cornell University
Beta Pi, Indiana University
Delta Kappa, Slippery Rock University
Iota, West Virginia University
Iota Beta, California State University, Stanislaus
Iota Chi, Temple University
Iota Nu, Monmouth University
Iota Omega, The College of New Jersey
Theta Gamma, University of Delaware
Theta Lambda, Southwestern University
Zeta Nu, Miami University

SPRING AND FALL 2023 RECIPIENTS

Beta Lambda, Pennsylvania State University
Beta Mu, Bowling Green State University
Epsilon Pi, Jacksonville State University
Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology
Kappa Gamma, University of South Carolina
Nu, University of Washington
Pi, Ohio University
Theta Xi, Florida International University
Zeta Rho, North Carolina State University
Zeta Xi, Auburn University



GREATEST ACADEMIC IMPROVEMENT AWARD

RECIPIENT

Theta Zeta, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University-Prescott

CAMPUS ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE (SEVEN OR FEWER CHAPTERS ON CAMPUS)

RECIPIENT

Spring 2023: Iota Pi, Coastal Carolina University

Fall 2023: Iota Kappa. Idaho State University

CAMPUS ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE (EIGHT OR MORE CHAPTERS ON CAMPUS)

RECIPIENT

Spring 2023: Epsilon Psi, Boise State University

Fall 2023: Beta Pi, Indiana University

Philanthropy Awards

LETTERS OF LOVE AWARD

Highest average dollars raised through the Letters of Love campaign per member. (Total dollars divided by number of chapter members.) Letters of Love, Certificate of Merit: Given to the additional highest average fundraising chapters. Chapters must raise a minimum of \$50/Sister in Letters of Love fundraising to be eligible.

TOP FUNDRAISING CHAPTER RECIPIENT

Kappa Gamma, University of South Carolina

LETTERS OF LOVE CERTIFICATE OF MERIT RECIPIENT

Beta Psi, Carroll University

CHAPTER PHILANTHROPY EXCELLENCE AWARD & HIGHEST HONORS

Awarded to chapters that raise an average of more than \$100 per Sister in support of their Kindly Hearts Initiative Organization.

Highest Honors is given to any chapter that raises more than \$150 per Sister in support of their Kindly Hearts Initiative Organization. The chapter's Philanthropy Report Annual Report is used to identify award recipients.

CHAPTER PHILANTHROPY EXCELLENCE: HIGHEST HONORS AWARD RECIPIENTS

Iota Omicron, San Jose State University
Kappa Delta, Cal Poly Pomona
Delta Lambda, Rochester Institute of Technology
Theta Iota, Florida Atlantic University
Theta Alpha, Millersville University
Gamma Beta, Marshall University
Beta Alpha, University of Texas
Zeta Lambda, Texas Wesleyan University
Alpha Kappa, Kansas State University
Epsilon Pi, Jacksonville State University
Iota Epsilon, University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Epsilon Alpha, Univ. of Wisconsin- Eau Claire
Theta Phi, University of Alabama at Birmingham
Zeta Rho, North Carolina State University
Theta Xi, Florida International University
Iota Upsilon, Southern Illinois Univ. - Edwardsville
Omega, Stetson University
Beta Eta, University of Maryland
Zeta Theta, Wright State University
Rho, University of Nebraska, Lincoln
Theta Rho, Cal State University, San Marcos

CHAPTER PHILANTHROPY EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENTS

Beta Pi, Indiana University
Beta Mu, Bowling Green State University
Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology
Theta Beta, Sonoma State University
Gamma Nu, Southeast Missouri State University
Theta Epsilon, Marquette University
Delta Chi, University of Northern Iowa
Beta Psi, Carroll University
Gamma, University of Mount Union
Phi, Albion College

Iota Beta, California State University, Stanislaus Theta Nu, Elon University Theta Gamma, University of Delaware Delta Epsilon, University of New Orleans Gamma Theta, East Tennessee State University



SHARING THE LOVE AWARD

Recognizes top five chapters and top three alumnae associations with the highest average dollars raised for their Kindly Hearts Initiative Organization per member. The chapter's Philanthropy Report or association's Annual Report is used to identify award recipients.

CHAPTER RECIPIENTS

Iota Omicron, San Jose State University Kappa Delta, Cal Poly Pomona Delta Lambda, Rochester Institute of Technology Theta Iota, Florida Atlantic University Theta Alpha, Millersville University

ALUMNAE ASSOCIATION RECIPIENTS

Atlanta South-Metro - Atlanta, GA Chicago North Shore - Chicago, IL Tucson - Tucson, AZ

AMAXING CHALLENGE OF THE YEAR AWARD

This award was established to recognize a collegiate chapter's outstanding AmaXIng Challenge event that results in a significant donation to a Kindly Hearts Initiative Organization. Chapters applying for this award should show that their AmaXIng Challenge had a significant return on investment, demonstrate that their event had a meaningful impact on the community, and provide evidence of a well-rounded PR plan that includes the university community, the local community, and the autism community. Virtual AmaXIng Challenges will be considered for this award.

RECIPIENT

Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology

AMAXING CHALLENGE GRANT AWARD RECIPIENTS

Epsilon Omicron, Oklahoma State University Zeta Nu, Miami University Iota, West Virginia University Iota Mu, Lycoming College

HEART OF GOLD AWARD ALUMNAE ASSOCIATION RECIPIENTS

Highest average volunteer hours per member in support of Kindly Hearts Initiative. Volunteer hours participating in events for Kindly Hearts impact organizations benefiting youth experiencing homelessness or foster care and additional Kindly Hearts Initiative related volunteer opportunities may be applicable.

Atlanta South-Metro - Atlanta, GA Denver, CO Pittsburgh, PA

Recruitment Awards

MEMBER RECRUITMENT EXCELLENCE

Beta Eta, University of Maryland, College Park Beta Tau, Kent State University Gamma Phi, East Carolina University Delta Chi, University of Northern Iowa Epsilon Eta, South Dakota State University

IMPROVED RECRUITMENT STRENGTH AWARD

Rho, University of Nebraska - Lincoln Omega, Stetson University Alpha Kappa, Kansas State University Beta Eta, University of Maryland, College Park Beta Tau, Kent State University Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology Delta Nu, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Delta Xi, Georgia State University Delta Sigma, Ferris State University Delta Chi, University of Northern Iowa Epsilon Kappa, Western Kentucky University Epsilon Nu, University of Hartford Zeta Iota, Lyon College Zeta Nu, Miami University Zeta Upsilon, Alma College Theta Upsilon, Youngstown State University Theta Chi, University of Toledo Theta Psi, Dartmouth College Kappa Gamma, University of South Carolina

RECRUITMENT PRIORITY EXCELLENCE AWARD

Pi, Ohio University
Omega, Stetson University
Beta Tau, Kent State University
Delta Epsilon, University of New Orleans
Delta Kappa, Slippery Rock University
Epsilon Lambda, Rider University
Theta Omicron Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Univ.
Theta Rho, California State University San Marcos
Theta Phi, University of Alabama at Birmingham
Iota Xi, Worcester Polytechnic Institute

GREATEST RECRUITMENT IMPRESSION AWARD

First Place: Theta Upsilon, Youngstown State University Second Place: Gamma Omega, Henderson State Univ. Third Place: Kappa Alpha, Kennesaw State University

GREATEST RECRUITMENT IMPRESSION AWARD CERTIFICATE OF MERIT

Gamma, University of Mount Union Iota, West Virginia University Nu, University of Washington Pi, Ohio University Rho, University of Nebraska - Lincoln Psi, The Ohio State University Omega, Stetson University Alpha Eta, Purdue University Alpha Kappa, Kansas State University Beta Epsilon, Monmouth College Beta Theta, Michigan State University Beta Tau, Kent State University Beta Upsilon, University of Rhode Island Gamma Eta, Georgia Institute of Technology Gamma Theta, East Tennessee State University Gamma Nu, Southeast Missouri State University Delta Alpha, University of Wisconsin - La Crosse Delta Lambda, Rochester Institute of Technology Delta Mu, Old Dominion University Delta Xi, Georgia State University Delta Psi, Texas State University Epsilon Lambda, Rider University Epsilon Psi, Boise State University Zeta Theta, Wright State University Zeta Iota, Lyon College Zeta Nu, Miami University Zeta Upsilon, Alma College Zeta Omega, University of West Georgia Theta Delta, Towson University Theta Xi, Florida International University Theta Rho, California State University San Marcos Theta Phi, University of Alabama at Birmingham Theta Chi, University of Toledo Theta Psi, Dartmouth College Iota Eta, University of Texas at El Paso Iota Lambda, St. Norbert College Iota Xi, Worcester Polytechnic Institute Iota Pi, Coastal Carolina University Iota Upsilon, Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Kappa Gamma, University of South Carolina

Advisor Awards

ADVISOR EXCELLENCE AWARD

The Advisor Excellence Award recognizes chapter advisors that exhibit outstanding service and dedication to the collegiate chapter and inspires its members to realize their potential.

RECIPIENTS

Taylor Tomb Advisor to Iota Psi, Franklin & Marshall College

Mel Fernandez Advisor to Theta Xi, Florida International University

Brittany Hitt Advisor to Epsilon Psi, Boise State

Nikki Fennel Advisor to Zeta, Wittenberg University